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LAKEHEAD UNIVERSITY

Memorandum
To:  Karen Roche, University Secretary
From: Dr. Birbal Singh, Chair, Senate Budget Committee

Re:  Update to the Report of the Senate Budget Committee for the February 23, 2015 Senate
Meeting.

Date: February 17, 2015

The Senate Budget Committee met on February 17, 2015 to review items that were referred from
previous Senate meetings, and on the basis of information provided to the committee by
appropriate unit representatives, recommends approval for the following calendar changes:

Faculty of Education

(2014-EDU-3548) — Delete HBSCBEd Computer Science I/S

Faculty of Law
(2014-LAW-4631-A) New Courses (3™ Year)
(2015-LAW-4681) — Program change specified third year courses

(2015-LAW-4708) — New Course (elective)

Faculty of Natural Resources Management
(2014-NAT-4218) — Change course (NRMT-3131) for HBScF

(2014-NAT-4308) — Adding note to NRMT-1010

Faculty of Science and Environmental Studies
(2014-SCI-4542) — Course — New Courses — ANTH 2550, 3015, 3234
(2014-SCI-4543-A) — Course — Change description & Title — ANTH 25 17,4010

(2014-SCI-4544) — Course — Discontinue — ANTH 3550


user
Text Box
Item 5.2 (Part 2)


(2014-SCI-4558) — Course — description change — ANTH 3801
(2015-SCI-4684) — Course Changes for Geology Programs
(2015-SCI-4686) — Courses New UG Computer Science
(2015-SCI-4687) - Courses Modification UG Computer Science
(2015-SCI-4689) — Program changes in 3™ and 4" year Geology
(2015-SCI-4695) — Course Description/Prerequisite Updates for Geology
(2015-SCI-4707) — Program Changes in 4™ year BSc Geology
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